

From: Suzanne Malloy

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: September 03, 2021

Subject: Notification

---

Message:

Dear Nimesh,

Thank you for your email. The reference in our original correspondence to a "market trial" was included in error. The notification was intended only to notify the Commission of a change in equipment for testing consistent with the requirements of Section 5.77 of Part 5. The authorization provides for operation of a 1.2 m antenna. The antenna to be used for this testing will be a 1 m antenna of the same make (AvL), and will otherwise operate within the technical parameters (including emissions) specified in the original authorization, consistent with 47 C.F.R. Section 5.77(a).

Best regards,

Noah Cherry

Senior Legal & Regulatory Counsel, SES